4>COXHEALTH

30 December 2015

Colleen Carol Casey

Materials Licensing Reviewer

United States Regulatory Commission
Region III

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL. 60532-4352

RE: Additional Infoermation to Control Number 589070

Dear Colleen,
This letter is in response to our phone conversation today on 12/30/2015.

Please forward a copy of a previous letter dated 04 December 1997 so that I am able to
complete our records.

For clarification purposes as listed in our current license amendment 84, 9 — D through F:

All Cs-137 sources are currently-being used for manual brachytherapy procedures
permitted by 10 CFR 35.400 and not stored as indicated in the letter dated
December 04, 1997.

Survey meters are not calibrated in house but instead sent out for calibration at a
calibration lab.

Per our discussion, we are withdrawing our request for Authorized Users for non-medical
use since our survey meters are being sent to an independent lab for calibration.

Please contact me at 417-269-5309 or email if you have any further questions or need
additional information.

Best Regards,

JOHAF

Ken Wohlt
Medical Physicist / Radiation Safety Officer




Casez, Colleen

From: Wohlt,Ken <Ken.Wohlt@coxhealth.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 4:15 PM

To: Casey, Colleen

Subject: [External_Sender] Additional Information Control Number 589070
Attachments: nrc addition info req 30dec15.pdf

Dear Colleen,

Please find the letter attached with the clarifications we discussed over the phone today.
Thank you again for your hard work on helping to clean up our license.
Hope you have a great New Year Holiday and 2016.

Best Regards,
ken

Ken Wohlt

Medical Physicist & RSO, Radiation Therapy
Phone: (417) 269-5309 | Mobile: (802) 272-7504
Ken.Wohlt@coxhealth.com

coxhealth.com
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